CITY OF GREENACRES
Council Agenda Memorandum
2024.05MT06.003

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Susy Diaz, Councilwoman — District IV

RE: 2024 Educational Scholarship Awards Presentation
DATE: May 8, 2024

| am pleased to announce that on May 20" the City Council approved the
ratification of ten (10) winning recipients of the $1,500 Educational Scholarship
awards. These amazing students were interviewed and ranked by the members of
the Education Advisory Committee.

| would like to thank the members for their service and involvement on this
committee; Mrs. Claudia Ayala, Ms. Ann Cadaret, Mr. Cassius Johnson; Ms. Patty
Persichilli, and Ms. Maritza Sime.

It's my pleasure to also recognize and thank our two (2) appointed student liaison’s
Mr. Jesus Gonzalez from John |. Leonard High School, and Ms. Leliani Sanchez
from L.C. Swain Middle School, along with Ms. Dianni Mendez, Community
Services Coordinator, who is the city’s representative for the Education Advisory
Committee.

It is now my honor and privilege to announce the 2024 Educational Scholarship
award recipients:

Herman Velasquez Romero
Denise Padgett Memorial Scholarship Award - Athletic Excellence

Amy Martinez-Diaz — John |. Leonard High School
Norman Rose Memorial Scholarship Award — Outstanding Community Service

Minooka Bureau
Cardinal Newman High School

Brandon Butzberger
Palm Beach Atlantic

Sarah Cruz
John I. Leonard High School



Bryanne Elie
Santaluces Community High School

Renaud Felix Jr.
Suncoast High School

Aryanna Paulena
John I. Leonard High School

Shania Ramsaroop
Atlantic Community High School

Rocio Usuamintiaga
John |. Leonard High School

SN

Susy Diaz, Councilwoman - District IV
Education Advisory Committee Chair




